revisions to already approved training plans shall apply.

(p) In support of the proposed alternative method, the petitioner also has submitted a General Rip/Milling Diagram of Gas Well Casing.

The petitioner asserts that the alternative method proposed will at all times guarantee no less than the same measure of protection afforded the miners under the mandatory standard.

#### Song-ae Aromie Noe,

Director, Office of Standards, Regulations, and Variances.

[FR Doc. 2023-07252 Filed 4-5-23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4520-43-P

## MORRIS K. UDALL AND STEWART L. **UDALL FOUNDATION**

### Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 1 p.m. to 5 p.m. (PDT), Thursday, April 20, 2023, and 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. (PDT), Friday, April 21, 2023. PLACE: Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall Foundation, 434 E University Blvd., Suite 300, Tucson, AZ 85705. STATUS: This meeting of the Board of Trustees will be open to the public. Members of the public who would like to attend this meeting may request remote access by contacting David Brown at brown@udall.gov prior to April 20, 2023, to obtain the teleconference connection information. MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: April 20, 2023: (1) Call to Order and Chair's Remarks; (2) Trustee Remarks; (3) Executive Director's Remarks; (4) Consent Agenda Approval (Minutes of the December 7, 2022, Board of Trustees Meeting; Board Reports submitted for Data and Information Technology, Education Programs, Finance and Internal Controls, John S. McCain III National Center for Environmental Conflict Resolution, and Udall Center for Studies in Public Policy, including the Native Nations Institute for Leadership, Management, and Policy and The University of Arizona Libraries, Special Collections; and Board takes notice of any new and updated personnel policies and internal control methodologies); (5) Stewart L. Udall

Parks in Focus® Overview; and (6) Recognition of Robert Varady, Udall Center for Studies in Public Policy, The University of Arizona. April 21, 2023: (7) Annual Trustee Ethics Training; (8) Future Trustee Data and Information Technology Requirements; and (9) Other Business (including updates on Udall Foundation reauthorization and appropriations legislation and timing, location, and topical focus of the Fall 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting).

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: David P. Brown, Executive Director, 434 E University Blvd., Suite 300, Tucson. AZ 85705, (520) 901-8560.

Dated: April 3, 2023.

# David P. Brown,

Executive Director, Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall Foundation, and Federal Register Liaison Officer.

[FR Doc. 2023-07285 Filed 4-4-23; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 6820-FN-P

### NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

## **Request for Recommendations for** Membership on Directorate and Office **Advisory Committees**

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The National Science Foundation (NSF) requests recommendations for membership on its scientific and technical Federal advisory committees. Recommendations should consist of the name of the submitting individual, the organization or the affiliation providing the member nomination, the name of the recommended individual, the recommended individual's curriculum vita, an expression of the individual's interest in serving, and the following recommended individual's contact information: employment address, telephone number, fax number, and email address. Self-recommendations are accepted. If you would like to make a membership recommendation for any of the NSF scientific and technical Federal advisory committees, please send your recommendation to the appropriate committee contact person listed in the chart below.

ADDRESSES: The mailing address for the National Science Foundation is 2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22314. Web links to individual committee information may be found on the NSF website: NSF Advisory Committees.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Each Directorate and Office has an external advisory committee that typically meets twice a year to review and provide advice on program management; discuss current issues; and review and provide advice on the impact of policies, programs, and activities in the disciplines and fields encompassed by the Directorate or Office. In addition to Directorate and Office advisory committees. NSF has several committees that provide advice and recommendations on specific topics including astronomy and astrophysics; environmental research and education; equal opportunities in science and engineering; cyberinfrastructure; international science and engineering; and business and operations.

A primary consideration when formulating committee membership is recognized knowledge, expertise, or demonstrated ability.<sup>1</sup> Other factors that may be considered are balance among diverse institutions, regions, and groups underrepresented in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics. Committee members serve for varying term lengths, depending on the nature of the individual committee. Although we welcome the recommendations we receive, we regret that NSF will not be able to acknowledge or respond positively to each person who contacts NSF or has been recommended. NSF intends to publish a similar notice to this on an annual basis. NSF will keep recommendations active for 12 months from the date of receipt.

The chart below is a listing of the committees seeking recommendations for membership. Recommendations should be sent to the contact person identified below. The chart contains web addresses where additional information about individual committees is available.

Advisory committee	Contact person
Advisory Committee for Biological Sciences, https://www.nsf.gov/bio/advisory.jsp.	Montona Futrell-Griggs, Directorate for Biological Sciences; phone: (703) 292-8400; email: <i>mfutrell@nsf.gov</i> ; fax: (703) 292-9154.
Advisory Committee for Computer and Informa-	

tion Science and Engineering. https:// www.nsf.gov/cise/advisory.jsp.

(703) 292–4554; email: bwilliam@nsf.gov; fax: (703) 292–9454.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>Federally registered lobbyists are not eligible for appointment to these Federal advisory committees.